
COUNTY OF LO5 ANGELES

MARK PESTREGLA, Director

December 1, 2020

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

T̀o Enrich Lives Through Effective and Caring Service"

900 SOUTH FREMONT AVENUE
ALHAMBRA, CALIFORNIA 91803-1331

Telephone: (626) 458-5100
http://dpw.lacounty.gov ADDRESS ALL CORRESPONDENCE TO:

P.O. BOX 1460
ALHAMBRA, CALIFORNIA 91802-1460

IN REPLY PLEASE

REFER TO FILE: BRC'~

INVITATION FOR BIDS —ADDENDUM 1
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES -SOUTH AREA (BRC0000204)

Please note that the deadline for bid submission via BidExpress has been extended to
Monday, December 7, 2020, by 5:30 p.m. Submission of bids will only be
accepted electronically using BidExpress. Submission of hard copy bids will not
be accepted.

Important Notice: Bidder's Staffing Plan and Cost Methodology,
Forms LW-8.1 - LW-8.4, of the Invitation for Bids (IFB) have been deleted in their
entirety and an updated Bidder's Staffing Plan and Cost Methodology,
Forms LW-8.1A - LW-8.4A, have been attached as Enclosure A.

Please thoroughly review these updated Bidder's Staffing Plan and Cost
Methodology when preparing your bid. Bids submitted not using the new
Bidder's Staffing Plan and Cost Methodology may be rejected as nonresponsive.

All addenda and informational updates will be posted at
http://pw.lacounty.aov/brcd/servicecontracts. Please check the website frequently for
any changes to this solicitation.

Please take note of the following revisions to the Invitation for Bids (IFB).
(Note that the changes that have been added are in boldface and the deleted language
are c+riLo~hrni ~rvF~ ~ Section A is the Addendum and Section B is the Questions and
Answers.

A. Addendum

The Notice Invitations for Bids for Landscape Maintenance Services -South
Area (BRC0000204), Section A.4, has been revised to include the following:

Bidder's submitted Form LW-8, Bidder's Staffing Plan and. Cost Methodology,
assigns a minimum of ~ eight fulltime equivalent crew members to this
contract, not including supervisors.
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2. Exhibit A, Scope of Work, Section E, has been revised to include the following:

Mandatory Minimum Number of Crew: The Contractor shall assign a minimum
of ~i~{~} eight (8) laborers to maintain the services at the locations indicated
in this Exhibit, not including supervisors.

~. Questions and Answers

The questions presented in the clarification section of this addendum
represent the questions asked by the bidders in the form and context as
submitted.

1. Question: The contract called for asix-man crew, five years ago when the
project went out for bid. At that time the current contractor could use round-up
to control the weed population on 149 .19 acres. The current contract prevents
the contractor from using round-up or a similar product for the control of the
weeds on over 149 acres of slopes. Based on not being able to use a
herbicide to control the weeds in our opinion would require an additional 4 men
to maintain the slopes manually throughout the year.

Can the county increase the six (6) person crew to a ten (10) person crew
because of the inability to use a herbicide to control the weeds?

Response: Please refer to Section A of this Addendum for clarification
provided in response to the question above. Stormwater Maintenance Division
has made a business decision to increase the minimum number of crew. The
Contractor shall assign a minimum of eight (8) laborers to maintain the
services at the locations indicated in the Scope of Work, not including
supervisors. Please be reminded, the specified eight laborers is only the
minimum number of crew. However, Bidders shall assign as many staff as
needed (above and beyond the minimum of eight laborers) on the Bidder's
Staffing Plan and Cost Methodology, Forms LW-8.1 A - LW-8.4A, and bid
accordingly, to perform the required services. Upon award of the Contract, in
any case of the Contractor's failure to meet certain specified perFormance
requirements, the County may, in lieu of other remedies provided by law or the
Contract, assess liquidated damages in specified sums and deduct them from
any regularly scheduled payment to the Contractor.

2. Question: Is the $900,000 contract max for one contract year or combined
maximum ame~unt for the total of 4 years'

Response: No. Each annual and individual contract term amount must not
exceed $900,000. Meaning, the total proposed price for the initial contract
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term or the total proposed prices for any of the subsequent three potential
renewal terms listed on Schedule of Prices, Forms PW-2.1 — PW-2.5, cannot
exceed $900,000.

3. Question: On page 2 of 9, items 4 & 5 the contract (The initial Term) is calling
for a lump sum bid for Clearing and Grubbing, stump removal 6" to 12"
diameter, stump removal 25" diameter or larger, utility potholes, irrigation
system installation, 90-day landscape plant establishment, landscape grading,
agronomic soil report, tree trimming - 25" inch diameter or larger, 6" x 8"
concrete header, irrigation repair work allowance.

The contract proposal does not have any blue prints and/or layout of both
areas that would enable a contractor to submit a lump sum bid on these items.
According to the proposal the (Cost shall be based on provided plans and
field review).

Can the county provide us with the landscape plans for both the Coyote
Creek -Lilly Park Landscape area, and for the Coyote Creek - Claretta Pump
Station Landscape areas prior to bid submittal?

Without having any landscape plans it would be impossible for a contractor to
submit a bid on both areas of Coyote Creek.

Response: The Lilly Park Design Plans and Claretta Pump Station Design
Plans are provided in the Invitation for Bids (IFB). Please refer to Exhibit L
and Exhibit M of the IFB.

4. Question: Who is the current contractor and what is the current contract
price?

Response: The current Contractor is United Pacific Services, Inc., and the
current annual contract amount is $764,675.

5. Question: Has there been any additions or deletions of work from the
previous contract that contractors should note?

Response: Yes, there have been changes to the new solicitation. However,
it is the Bidder's responsibility to inspect the service areas during the
walk-through opportunity and read the entire IFB, including the Scope of Work,
~a~-ior to bid submittal.
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6. Question: Is mulch provided by the County? If so, is the labor to be quoted?
If the mulch is not provided, Is the contractor to provide a quote with mulch
and labor included?

Response: Please refer to the Schedule of Prices, Forms PW-2.1 — PW-2.4.
If fertilizer or mulch is needed during the regular maintenance of the sites, it is
the responsibility of the Contractor to provide them; however, if fertilizer or
mulch is required during the on-call work, Public Works will pay for them.
Public Works will reimburse the Contractor for the price of fertilizer or mulch,
upon request and verification of the paid fees, no mark-up will be allowed.
Public Works will not pay for labor and transportation of fertilizer and mulch to
the sites. Bidder's written estimate shall include cost of any mulch required as
part of providing services under Item E.11, On-Call Service Items, in the
Scope of Work. The cost to replace mulch as part of routine maintenance
work shall be included in the rates under Item 1 in the Schedule of Prices,
Forms PW-2.1 — PW-2.4.

7. Question: What irrigation components are the Contractors responsibility?
What irrigation components can be compensated by the County? If irrigation
materials that are the contractor's responsibility are damaged due to
vandalism and not "normal wear" will this be County responsibility?

Response: Please refer to Section E.9.b in the Scope of Work for the
irrigation components and compensation in accordance with the process
outlined under the abovementioned section in the Scope of Work. Contractor
shall be responsible for the inspection and maintenance of the entire irrigation
system and for specific repairs/replacements. The Contractor shall be
responsible for the replacement of irrigation materials, as identified under this
Addendum and the Scope of Work, regardless of the cause.

8. Question: Can the County provide a tree count for all the sites that require
tree trimming services?

Response: The Bidder is responsible for inspecting the service areas during
the walk-through opportunity and determine the tree count prior to bid
submittal.

9. Question: Are non-glyphosate pre-emergent and post-emergent herbicides
allowed to be used on this contract?

Response: No, no form of any herbicides is allowed to be used in this
contract. Please bid accordingly. Please be reminded, the use of glyphosate-
based products was banned per the Board of Supervisor's Motions, dated on
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March 19, 2019, April 16, 2019, and May 21, 2019. Also, Section E.5 of
Exhibit A.1, Scope of Work, specifies that the Contractor shall not use any
herbicides for weed control under this contract.

10. Question: The scope of work states that the trash containers at the bicycle
rest stops, shall be emptied once a week by the contractor. Are the
replacement trash container liners to be provided by the County?

Response: No, the Bidder shall include all costs associated, including trash
container replacement liners, with maintaining the trash containers in the rates
under Item 1 of Forms PW-2.1 — PW-2.4, Schedule of Prices.

1 1. Question: Can the County provide a trash container count where it is required
in the scope of work to provide emptying of trash containers?

Response: The Bidder is responsible for inspecting the service areas during
the walk-through opportunity and determine the trash container locations and
counts.

12. Question: is the county satisfied with the current landscape condition?

Response: The current Contractor is in good standing; however, the
condition of existing landscaped areas cannot be used as the ideal result and
all contract requirements will be enforced regardless of the current situation.

a. Will bidder be considered not responsive if we bid less than the
CIl I ll I C1l U C71?
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14. Question: Da we have to maintain anything beyond the trail into the river?

Response: No work will be allowed along the riverbanks and inside the river.
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15. Question: Do we have to maintain plant materials that encroach from another
property?

• • - - r a • ~ •s • ~ *•

16. Question: Cary we drive truck on the trail?

a. Utility vehicle (Qatar)?
b. Truck?
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Response: The tree trimming must be performed as described in the Scope
of Work, Exhibit A.1, Section E.2. The tree trimming as part of the routine
work is to address safety clearance and health of the tree and does not include
full pruning. Please refer to Section E.11.f of the Scope of Work for any major
tree trimming, and pruning.

If you have any questions concerning the above information, please contact
Ms. Ani Karapetyan at (626) 458-4050 or Ms. Anna Leung at (626) 458-4072,
Monday through Thursday, 7 a.m. to 5 p.m.
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Follow us on Twitter:

We encourage you to follow us on Twitter @~ACoPublicWorks for information on
Public Works and instant updates on contracting opportunities and solicitations.

Very truly yours,

MARK PESTREC.LA
Director of Public Warks

~~ JOSE QUEVEDO
Assistant Deputy Director
Business Relations and Contracts Division

AK
P:taepub\Service ContractslCONTRACTlAnilLandscapelLandscape South Areat2019lRebid\01 IFBWddendalAddendum 1 -Landscape Maintenance -
South Area.doc
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ENCLOSURE A

FORM LW-8.1A
INITIAL TERM

STAFFING PLAN AND COST METHODOLOGY FOR CONTRACT: LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES -SOUTH AREA (BRC0000204)

POSITIONITITLE *
(LIST EACH EMPLOYEE SEPARATELY)

HOURS
PER WEEK

APPROXIMATE

HOURS
(52 x Hrs per wk)

HOURLY
WAGE RATE" COST

1. Laborar $

2. Laborer $

3. Laborer g

4. Laborer $

5. Laborer g

6. Laborer g

7. Laborer $

S. Laborer g

CommentsiNotes: Total Salaries $

*"Important: HOURLY RATE LISTED ON LW-8s MUST BE EITHER THE HIGHER
OF THE TWO LIVING WAGE RATES IF CONTRACT TERMS SPANS THRpUGH
MULTIPLE LIVING WAGE RATE YEARS, OR YOU MUST CLEARLY SHOW THE
TWO DIFFERENT LIVING WAGE RATES IN THE LW-Ss PER EACH YEAR'S

RATE.

~1) Vacations, Sick Leave, Holiday $

l2) Healih Insurance $

(3) Payroll Taxes 8 Workers' Compensation $
~4) Welfare and Pension $

Total Employee Benefits (1+Z+3+4) $

Mandatory Minimum Number of Crew: The Contractor shall

assign a minimum of 8 laborers to maintain the services at

the locations indicated in Exhibit A.1, not including

supervisors.

(5) Equipment Costs $

~6) Service and Supply Costs $

~7~ General and Administrative Costs g

~8~ Profit $

Total Other Costs (5+6+7+8) $

TOTAL PRICE $

All employees shflwn must be FULL-TIME employees of the Bidder, unless exemption to use part-time emp4oyees has been granted by the County.

" Living Wage Rale shall be at the wage rate as set forth in Form LW-1, Los Angeles County Code Chapter 2.201 -Living Wage Program. Hourly rates ihat are not in compiai~ce may subject your bid to rejection.
Note: This cost methodology is to show, in detail, how the Bidder arrived at the proposed contract price. This methodology is to reflect employee classifications to be used (e.g., landscape maintenance laborer,
working supervisor, etc.); hours to be worked daily, weekly, and annually by each classification; hourly and annual wages to be paid to each classification; estimated annual payroll taxes; and estimated annual
allowances for vacation, sick, holiday, health and welfare, and pension. Bidder's costs for insurance, supplies, equipment, overhead, and any other miscellaneous costs are to be shown as requested. These costs,
plus the gross labor costs and projected profit, must match the total to the Bidder's arxsual price as quoted in Form PW-2, Schedule of Prices. When there is a discrepancy between the price quoted in Form PW-2,
Schedule of Prices, and this cost methodology, Form LW-8, the corcecUy calculated price indicated in Form PW-2, Schedule of Prices, shall prevail.

The above information was complied from records that are available to me at this time and 1 declare under penalty of perjury that the information is true and accurate within
the requirements of the Bid.

Name of Bidder Signature 1 of 4 Date



ENCLOSURE A

FORM LW-8.2A
OPTION YEAR 1

STAFFING PLAN AND COST METHODOLOGY FOR CONTRACT: LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES -SOUTH AREA (BRC0000204)

BIDDER:

POSITIONITITLE *

(LIST EACH EMPLOYEE SEPARATELY)
HOURS

PER WEEK

APPROXIAAATE

HOURS
(52 x Hrs per wk)

HOURLY
WAGE RATE** COST

1. Laborer

2.Labor~r $

3. Laborer

4. Laborer ~

S. Laborer

6. Laborer

7. Laborer

8. Laborer

CommentsfNotes: Total Salaries $

**Important: HOURLY RATE FISTED ON LW-8s MUST BE EITHER THE
HIGHER OF THE TWO LIVING WAGE RATE IF CONTRACT TERMS SPANS

THROUGH MULTIPLE DIVING WAGE RATE YEARS OR YOU MUST CLEARLY
SHOW THE TWO DIFFERENT LIVING WAGE RATES IN THE LW-8s PER EACH

YEAR'S RATE.

(~) Vacations, Sick Leave, Holiday $

~Z) Health Insurance $

{3) Payroll Taxes &Workers' Compensation $
~4) Welfare and Pension $

Total Employee Bene£ts (1+2+3+4} $

Mandatory Minimum Number of Crew: The Contractor shall
assign a minimum of 8 laborers to maintain the services at

the locations indicated in Exhibit A.1, not including
supervisors.

(5) Equipment Costs $

~6) Service and Supply Costs g

~~~ General and Administrative Costs g

~8~ Profit g
Total Other Costs (5+6+7+g) $

TOTAL PRICE $

All empbyees shown must be FULL-TIME employees of the Bidder, unless exempdion fo use Part-Time employees has 6ee~ granted 6y fhe County.
*" Living wage rate shall be at the wage rate as set forth in Form LW-1, Los Angeles County Code Chapter 2.201 -Living Wage Program. Hourly rates that are not in compiaince may suject your bid to
rejection.
Note: This cost methodology is to show, in detail, how fhe Bidder arrived at the proposed contract price. This methodology is to reflect employee classifications to be used (e.g., landscape maintenance laborer,
working supervisor, etc.); hours to be worked daily, weekly, and annually by each classification; hourly and annual wages to 6e paid to each classification; estimated annual payroll taxes; estimated annual
allowances for vacation, sick, holiday, health and welfare, and pension. Bidder's costs for insurance, supplies, equipment, overhead, and any other miscellaneous costs are to be shown as requested. These
costs, p4us the gross labor costs and projected profit, must match the total to the Bidder's annual price as quoted in Form PW-2, Schedule of Prices. When there is a discrepancy behveen the price quoted in
Form PW-2, Schedule of Prices, and this cost methodology, Form LW-8, the correctly calculated price indicated in Form PW-2, Schedule of Prices, shall prevail.

The above information was complied from records that are available to me at this time and i declare under penalty of perjury that the information is true and accurate within
the requirements of the Bid.

Name of Bidder Signature 2 of 4 Date



ENCLOSURE A

FORM LW-8.3A
OPTION YEAR 2

STAFFING PLAN AND COST METHODOLOGY FOR CONTRACT: LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES -SOUTH AREA (BRC0000204)

POSITIONfTITLE *

(LIST EACH EMPLOYEE SEPARATELY)

HOURS

PER WEEK

APPROXIMATE

HOURS
52 x Hrs e~ wk

HOURLY

WAGE RATE** COST

1. Laborer ~

2. Laborer g

3. Laborer g

4. Laborer $

S.~aborer g

6.La6orer

7. Laborer ~

B.Laboror $

CommentslNotes: Total Salaries $

*̀Important: HOURLY RATE LISTED ON LW-8s MUST BE EITHER THE
HIGHER OF THE TWO LIVING WAGE RATE IF CONTRACT TERRAS SPANS

THROUGH MULTIPLE LIVING WAGE RATE YEARS OR YOU MUST CLEARLY
SHOW THE TWO DIFFERENT LIVING WAGE RATES IN THE LW-8s PER EACH

YEAR'S RATE.

11) Vacations, Sick Leave, Holiday $

(2) Health Insurance $

(3) Payroll Taxes &Workers' Compensation $
~4) Welfare and Pension $

Total Emp4oyee Bonefits (1+2+3+4) $

Mandatory Minimum Number of Crew: The Contractor shall

assign a minimum ~f 8 laborers to maintain the services at the

locations indicated in Exhibit A.1, not including supervisors.

(5) Equipment Costs $

(6) Service and Supply Costs $

(7) General and Administrative Costs g

(a) Prom g

Tocas other costs (e+s+~+s} g

TOTAL PRICE $

All empbyees shown must be FULL-TIME employees of the Bidder, unless exemption to use PaR-Time employees has been granted by the County.
*̀ Living wage rate shall be at the wage rate as set forth in Form LW-1, Los Angeles County Code Chapter 2.201 -Living Wage Program. Hourly rates that are not in complaince may suject your bid to
rejection.

Note: This cost methodology is to show, in detail, how the Bidder arrived at the proposed contract price. This methodology is to reflect employee classifications to be used (e.g., landscape maintenance laborer,
working supervisor, etc.); hours to be worked daily, weekly, and annually by each classification; hourly and annual wages to be paid to each classification; estimated annual payroll taxes; estimated annual
allowances for vacation, yick, holiday, health and welfare, and pension. Bidder's costs for insurance, supplies, equipment, overhead, and any other miscellaneous costs are to be shown as requested. These
costs, p{us the gross labor costs and projected profit, must match the total to the Bidder's annual price as quoted in Form PW-2, Schedule of Prices. When there is a discrepancy between the price quoted in
Form PW-2, Schedule of Prices, and this cast methodology, Form LW-8, the correctly calculated price indicated in Form PW-2, Schedule of Prices, shall prevail.

The above informatiog~ was complied from records that are available to me at this time and I declare under penalty of perjury that the information is true and accurate within
the requirements of the Bid.

Name of Bidder Signature 3 of 4 Date



ENCLOSURE A

FORM LW-8.4A
OPTION YEAR 3

STAFFING PLAN AND COST METHODOLOGY FOR CONTRACT: LANDSCAPE MIAINTENANCE SERVICES -SOUTH AREA (BRCOOU0204)

BIDDER:

POSITION/TITLE *

(LIST EACH EMPLOYEE SEPARATELY)

HOURS

PER WEEK

APPROXIMATE

HOURS
52 x Hrs er wk

HOURLY

WAGE RATE'" COST

1. Laborer

2. Laborer ~

3. Laborer g

4. Laborer ~

5. Laborer g

6. Laborer $

l.~aborer $

B. Laborer

Comments/Notes: Total Salaries $

**important: HOURLY RATE LISTED ON LW-8s MUST BE EITHER THE
HIGHER OF THE TWO LIVING WAGE RATE IF CONTRACT TERMS SPANS

THROUGH MULTIPLE LIVING WAGE RATE YEARS OR YOU MUST CLEARLY
SHOW THE TWO DIFFERENT LIVING WAGE RATES IN THE LW-Bs PER EACH

YEAR'S RATE.

~~) Vacations, Sick Leave, Holiday $

~2) Heaith Insurance $

(3) Payroll Taxes &Workers' Compensation $
~4) Welfare and Pension $

Total Employe Benefits (1+2+3+4) $

Mandatory Minimum Number of Crew: The Contractor shall
assign a minimum of 8 laborers to maintain the services at the

locations indicated in Exhibit A.1, not including supervisors.

(5) Equipment Costs $

(6) Service and Supply Costs ~

(7) General and Administrative Casts g
(s) Prom g

Toca~ ocher costs (e+s+~+e~ g

TOTAL PRICE $

Ail employees shown must be FULL-TIME employees of the Bidder, unless exemption to use Part-Time employees has been granted by the County.
" Living wage rate shall be at the wage rate as set foAh in Form LW-1, Los Angeles County Code Chapter 2.201 -Living Wage Program. Hourly rates that are not in complaince may suject your bid to
rejection.

Note: This cost methodo4ogy is to show, in detail, how the Bidder arrived at the proposed contract price. This meihodalogy is to reflect employee classifications to be used (e.g., landscape maintenance laborer,
working supervisor, etc.); hours to be worked daily, weekly, and annually by each ciass~cation; hourVy and annual wages to be paid to each classification; estimated annual payroll taxes; estimated annual
allowances for vacation, sick, holiday, health and welfare, and pension. Bidder's costs for insurance, supplies, equipment, overhead, and any other miscellaneous costs are to be shown as requested. These
costs, plus the gross labtrr costs and projected profit, must match the total to the Bidder's annual price as quoted in Form PW-2, Schedule of Prices. When there is a discrepancy between the price quoted in
Form PW-2, Schedule of Prices, and this cost methodology, Form LW-8, the coRectly calculated price indicated in Form PW-2, Schedule of Prices, shall prevail.

The above information was complied from records that are available to me at this time and i declare under penalty of perjury that the information is true and accurete within
the requirements of the Bid.

Name of Bidder Signature 4 of 4 Date


